Niagara County Community College

Student Government Association Meeting Minutes

Date: 03/11/2021

Call to Order: 1:08 pm

Pledge to Flag: Done

In Attendance: Miranda Fiore, Arianna Morales, Allyson Clark, Heather Trumble, Jennifer Schwab, Linsay Ewing, Genesis Smith, Mathius Oliver, Maurice Jackson, Julia Pitman, Emily Seymour, Shannon Gianquinto, Chris Tirella, Jacob Mancuso, Amanda Haseley, Colin Lacki

Excused Absence: Mikaysjiah Allen, Bob McKeown

Guests: None

Public Comments:

Minutes: Approved meeting minutes from 2/25/2021

Motion: Jacob Mancuso Second: Mathias Oliver Motion Pass: Carried

Student Government Presidents Report:

The Zoom Hangouts schedule has been printed and posted in the office, all of the times scheduled are within Office Hours. Additionally, the last Wolf Pack Wake Up (3/10) had 15 people in attendance. Our Spring Carnival proposal was submitted to Julia Pitman, we are starting to look for volunteers who are willing to work the event with us on April 30th from 3-7pm. The last item Ari brought to our attention was the Student Activity Fee that the SUNY Student Assembly is advocating for this year, it will support all of the programming and advocacy that the SUNY SA representatives plan for all 64 SUNY campuses. It will be \$1 per year, and more details will be provided as we are sent them.

Student Government Vice-President Report:

On March 8th, Ally was able to attend the Black Student Union Documentary Viewing "Risking Everything", although it was not the turn out that BSU was hoping for, we were able to figure out technical difficulties if they would like to host this event again. On March 30th, the Veteran's Association will be hosting our biweekly Virtual Trivia's, the theme they have decided to go with is "America the Beauty". The National Society of Leadership and Success will be hosting a Hybrid Live Speaker Broadcast within the coming weeks, all of the paperwork has been submitted and approved. Lastly, the Gaming and Anime Club has submitted paperwork for their next Anime Screening, as always it will be hosted from 12-4 pm in G117A.

Student Government Event Coordinator Report:

Our Women's History Month Event, which was 3/4/2021, was a great success! People were able to come and write a letter to women who inspire them, we also handed out some Women's Empowerment stickers which seemed to be a big hit. The Snack CAB that took place on 3/9/2021 lasted about 19 minutes and we handed out 50 bags. Mocktail Monday, which will be March 15th from 11:30 am -1:30 pm will be held outside of the bookstore. This month we will be serving Mocktail Margaritas and Nachos. Last but not least, International Food Fest will be Wednesday, March 24th from 11:30 am - 1:30 pm. If you know someone who would like to volunteer, please let Molly Cole know!

Student Trustee's Report:

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be March 16th, 2021, if you have anything that you feel needs to be reported to the BOT, please send them before then.

Treasurer's Report:

We have a few more club requests before we are able to begin finalizing the budget. Once the budget is complete, we will provide a copy for the general SGA and vote to approve the budget on May 6th.

Student Coordinator's Report: (Heather Trumble)

All volunteers for International Food Fest will receive a free 2020 t-shirt to wear while working the event. Our Talent Show proposal is currently in the works, Ari and Miranda will be sending it to Julia shortly for approval. Additionally, we have received word that ASB will now be Alternative Summer Break, more details to follow once we finalize where we are volunteering.

Athletic Director's Report: (Amanda Haseley)

Women's Basketball is currently on hold, while the Men's team is 5-0 so far this season. Our Volleyball team is playing tonight, and we have finally set a date for the Golf Tournament! The tournament will be June 21st, which is a Monday.

Student Services' Report: (Julia Pitman)

Fall Semester Registration begins on March 22nd, we are planning for 75% in person and 25% online. We are also offering new modalities for the Fall. Our current testing rate is 82-85%, so please encourage your peers to test weekly if they come on campus. PR is currently working on last minute details for Graduation, they will be meeting with the Keynote Speaker on March 30th.

Committee Reports:

- The Student Wellness Committee will be meeting again, we are hoping to address some more changes in the Cafeteria so we have invited Rich.
- The Programming Committee is considering co-sponsoring a gaming tournament with the Gaming and Anime Club.
- The Facilities Committee has addressed the athletes concerns in regards to the locker rooms.

Faculty Representatives Report:

The next meeting will be March 30th, one thing that Chris believes will be brought up is the Good Academic Standing Policy. This currently states that anything under a 2.0 GPA is considered Academic Probation.

Old Business:

No Old Business

New Business:

Remember to get your Pool Tests done, and stay safe and healthy!

Good and Welfare:

No Good and Welfare

Adjournment: 2:00 pm

Motion: Ally Knuutila-Clark Second: Miranda Fiore Motion Pass: Carried